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QUESTION 1

Which feature of Rational Focal Point (RFP) provides metrics that managers can use to access the quality of their
requirement specification documents? 

A. Prioritization 

B. Visualization 

C. Review 

D. Filters 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 2

Which feature of Rational Focal Point (RFP) is used to chart the results of Pairwise Comparisons? 

A. Prioritize 

B. Visualize 

C. Relational Graph 

D. Display 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

Which display setting shows elements as colored bars on a timeline? 

A. Traceability Matrix 

B. Gantt Chart 

C. Display news in the view 

D. Statistics 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 4

How do Focal Point Databasecomponents fit within each other? 

A. modules > workspaces > attributes > elements 
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B. modules > elements > attributes > workspaces 

C. workspaces > modules > elements > attributes 

D. workspaces > modules > attributes > elements 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 5

Three of the following services are provided by RationalFocal Point (RFP). Which service is NOT provided by Rational
Focal Point (RFP)? 

A. value-based selection 

B. logical code analysis 

C. market planning 

D. planning release content 

Correct Answer: B 
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